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To: Page 1of% . 2008-10-05 12:41:48 PDT . 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-10-09 12:41:30 PDT
RE FL SOS
- OOVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Businass Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bhvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

racipient), please conlact the sender by reply emnail and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. isa
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1 @lagalzoom.com [BizCopierl @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, Cctober 09, 2009 2:35 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SURJECT: THETV POCTOR, LLC

2008-10-09 12:41:48 PDT 13234467473 From; Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER

(Name of Limiled Liability Company)

The enclosed Anicies of Amendment and-fee(s) arg submifted for filing:

Please return all eorrespondence conceming this maiter 1o the following:

Tony Burroughs

[Narue of Berson)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite-180

{Auddress)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(City/Sune and Zip Code)

For further Information concerning this mateer, please call;

ar (223 ) 962-8600

Tony Burroughs
e o (Name of-Person)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[Z]s25.00 Fiting Fee  [[]$30.00 Filing. Fee &

. Lentificate of Status

"MAILING ADDRESS:
. Regispution Secilon
* Division of Corporations
. PO, Box'6327 o
" Talahassee, FL.32314

(Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Yy
[]855.00 Filing Fee & {Js60.00 Filing Fee,
Centified Copy Certificatc of Status &
[{additional copy s enclosed) Certified Copy

tadditional copy is enclosea)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registiation Section

Division of Carporations

Clilwn Building

2681 Executive .Center Cirele-
Talluhassee, FL 32301



To: Pagedofs 2008-10-08 12:41:48 PDT 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ' &
o X
. TO & o
ARTICLES:OF ORGANIZATION 8 8%
OF - o
. i o
THETV DOCTQR, LLC S
{Name of the LImi ed | RE lﬂﬂ!_ Com pan 45 ¥ oW appesrs on our recerds, ) § "T.)";'t
| | @22
- =g
The Anicles.of Organization for his Limited 1]ability Company were filed on 09/15/2009 audmwugg
Florida document number 1090000858103 5 )

This amendment is subinitied:20 amend the following:

A  amending name, enter the new name of the limited Jiahitity campany here:

The TV Doctor; LLC

The new name must be distinguishable and gnd with the words “Limited Liability Company,™ ilte desipnatiun ~LLC ur the sbbreviaiva
SLLICH

B, I¥ amending the registered ‘agent’ and/or registered office address on our ‘records, -enter the name of the new

l_'\g_gismred: agent andioz the new repistered office nddresy here:

Name of New Registered Apent:
Mew Registered QfMice Address:

{Enter Florida streel address)

., Florida
Ciry). (Zip Codde)

New Repistored Ageni®s 8i asdure; if ch

'

Lhire by secept the appoiniment as registered-agent and agree.to acl in this capacity. 1 further agree 1o comply with
the provisions of all statutes relativéito.the proper and complete performance of my duties, and L am familiar with and
accept the.obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapier 608. F.5. Or, ifihis document is
being filed to merely reflect @ change in the regisiered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liability:
company kas been notified in wriling of this change.

(I Chanplng Registered Ageat, Sigaature of Now Regisiered Agent)

I‘hge‘ 1o0f2



To: PageSofS 2005-10-08 12:41:48 PCT 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

i
.

If smending the:Managers ar Managing Members on ouy records, enter the title, name, 3 nd address of ench Manuger
or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing-Member

'I.mg Name: Adldress Type of Action

T Add
{7] Remove

r] Add
[] Remove

e e L[ add
D Remove

) Add
— [ Remove.

(add
DRemove

[ Add

Reinove

D. Ifamending any pther information, enter change(s) here; (Auaeh additional sheeis. if necessary.)

Dated O~ .. 2008

76' /ﬁpflzd, LAl Ll

Sigiaturd ol a member or aulhorized representative of 8 member

Beverly- Waltars, Membar

H.INIIS

Typed or printed name of signee
Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: $25.00
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